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Colwell, Gabriel

From: Zeno, Thomas E.

Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2016 2:36 PM

To: Korkor, Samer (CRM)

Cc: Colwell, Gabriel

Subject: RE: Korean request

Hello Samer,
Thank you for your response. We appreciate your courtesy in sending it.
We think the office policy should not apply because the request from the Ministry of Justice should be

disclosed under the Freedom of Information Act now that the requested information has been made public in
the Republic of Korea, as is consistent with Article 7 of the treaty. If the request is not available from the Office
of International Affairs, however, we will continue to try to obtain in other ways. Any guidance you can provide
would be greatly appreciated.
Best regards,
Tom

Thomas E. Zeno | Squire Patton Boggs
Direct: 202.626.6213; 513.361.1202|Mobile: 703.304.5698| thomas.zeno@squirepb.com

From: Korkor, Samer (CRM) [mailto:Samer.Korkor@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2016 4:50 PM
To: Zeno, Thomas E.
Cc: Colwell, Gabriel
Subject: RE: Korean request

Tom,

Thanks for reaching out to me. I have looked into this for you. Unfortunately, pursuant to our office’s policy, and the
requirements of our treaty with Korea, we cannot provide information about requests for legal assistance, copies of the
requests, or whether such requests have been made in particular matters.

Regards,

-- Samer B. Korkor
DOJ, Office of International Affairs
+ 1 202-598-2772

From: Zeno, Thomas E. [mailto:thomas.zeno@squirepb.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2016 3:39 PM
To: Korkor, Samer (CRM) <Samer.Korkor@CRM.USDOJ.GOV>
Cc: Colwell, Gabriel <gabriel.colwell@squirepb.com>
Subject: Korean request

Hello Samer,
Thank you for talking with my colleague, Gabe Colwell, and me just now on the phone. As we

discussed, Mr. Sae-Joo Chang, our client, has been convicted in the Republic of Korea of gambling while he
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was visiting the United States. Mr. Chang’s appeal is due to be filed next week. We are seeking only one
document at this time, and we hope you can assist in providing it because your office has a copy of it. The
document is the request from the Republic of Korea’s Ministry of Justice to which you responded on November
9, 2015. (A copy of your transmittal letter is attached.)

In December 2015, we filed a Freedom of Information Act request for various documents, but we have
not received a response so far. Although we would appreciate receiving all these documents if they are
available, the time constraints of the appeal caused us to reach out to you for a copy of the incoming letter from
the Ministry of Justice.

Any assistance you can provide will be greatly appreciated. Please confirm that this request arrived in
your inbox, and email or call us if you need anything further from us.
Best regards,
Tom

Thomas E. Zeno
Of Counsel
Squire Patton Boggs (US) LLP

2550 M Street, NW,
Washington, DC 20037
T +1 202 626 6213
O +1 202 626 6600
F +1 202 626 6780

221 E. Fourth St., Suite 2900
Cincinnati, Ohio 45202

T +1 513 361 1202
O +1 513 361 1200
F +1 513 361 1201
M +1 703 304 5698

Thomas.Zeno@squirepb.com | squirepattonboggs.com

---------------------------------------------------------------------
45 Offices in 21 Countries

This message is confidential and may be legally privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you are
not the intended recipient, please telephone or email the sender and delete this message and any attachment
from your system; you must not copy or disclose the contents of this message or any attachment to any other
person.

Squire Patton Boggs (US) LLP is part of the international legal practice Squire Patton Boggs, which operates
worldwide through a number of separate legal entities. Please visit www.squirepattonboggs.com for more
information.

#US
---------------------------------------------------------------------
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